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Past Simple 
 
We use Past Simple to talk about events that happened in the past: 

 

There are 2 types of verbs:  

○ Regular: the past form of regular verbs is made adding -ed (or -d) 

○ Irregular: each irregular verb is different so we must learn them. 
 
To make NEGATIVE sentences we add the auxiliary verb DID (verb DO in 

PAST) and the word NOT (didn’t) except for the verb TO BE (we only add 
the word NOT > I was an actor/ I was NOT an actor).  
 

As you can see, there is no S for 3rd person singular (He, She, It) . 
 
To make INTERROGATIVE sentences we also use DID and we change the 
order of the words: DID + SUBJECT + MAIN VERB + ? 
 

MUST REMEMBER !! 

To make a sentence using the verb TO BE (and other irregular verbs) you 
have to learn it: 
 

I  WAS/ WASN’T   

YOU WERE/ WEREN’T  YOU     WERE/ WEREN’T 

HE WAS/ WASN’T  WE      WERE/ WEREN’T 

SHE  WAS/ WASN’T  THEY     WERE/ WEREN’T 

IT  WAS/ WASN’T 

 

NEGATIVE 

I  didn’t  walk 

You  didn’t  walk 

He  didn’t  walk 

She  didn’t  walk 

It  didn’t  walk 

 

We   didn’t  walk 

You  didn’t  walk 

They  didn’t  walk 

 

QUESTION 

Did   I walk? 

Did You walk? 

Did  He walk? 

Did  She walk? 

Did  It walk? 

 

Did We walk? 

Did You walk? 

Did They walk? 

 

AFFIRMATIVE 

I       walked 

You       walked 

He       walked 

She       walked 

It       walked 

 

We        walked 

You       walked 

They       walked 
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